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¥r. Tor Susman, Coursel
ddminiestrative Practises Subconnittee
U.5.8ennte

Washington, D.C.
Dear Tom,

Enclosed are & fav randon selections frox some recordas Howsd Eoffman and I have
cbtained under FOIA, The Archives originslly lied, denied having eny records it had not
glven me under my Pa requeat of ¥ long ago. Howard, a very bright and very diligmt
clerk to en npoesls court Judge, obtained a reloase from me and kept pushing, iy pre-
eraption is that Archives and CSA feclded dolivery was loas unpleasont than facing a
sult in Florids, where Howard now resides. Rhoads' letter to me reflects that he has
releaced thesc to Poward, #o explanation of their Foar or more of 1ics {o me.

These are not all the individual records relatinz to the Kennedy family, Senator
Edward Kenunody, totbemtomun&itnmumumdtouutlnmumporpsm
attribution of official suppresaion of evidence to it and to its wishea. Of course it ip
but a winor saxple of wiat this one batoh bolds about the deliberateness of the violathons

respond to my FOIA requests, that is, the agencies to which I addressed them, ond that this
was the Sixon administratorn poliey. it has changed, with me, only under extreme

There are recoris in whieh drchives and GSA complsink that they, too, should be entitled
toimnrroqm. of violate the Act, anaﬁamm 10 daye into
many months. I have the recopds in which this is explieit.

Eomandeluummbyothrmam*lmwmueatamahed that in the jdf
expectation of perpetusl secrecy all thess people gonerated false and defangtory records
relating to me and bucked then upward to control nen-compliance, in iact guarantoe it.
With regard to the Archives and the Archiviet, who is chelrman of the inter-agency review
board, subject to “in Lesar's apyroval I fatend a divect coxfrontation ca their turf, so
tosmk.onthaﬁeturammtodtnthaumrmms.Ihavethi.arightundarn,to
correet error. iAnd to have the correction filed with the records that are fnaccurate,

muumtumammummtmtuthuumm. “t discloses the
exigtence of still other relevant records still withheld, That they aré withheld is not

I ask that for the tine belng you do nothing with the single page referring to Gerald
Ford, I have ﬂmithnmlmisttrianduhohauaﬂnasmad. Of course I am not
asmdng that yoa would use thia, ‘t 1s noreldy that I wunt t¢ protect the friend. I'm
including it to 1llustrate to you the actual resson for ghippi.ng me around and

Warren Commdgsion ezecutive s¢ssion transoript. The record with others is as hairy, To
protect Ford they claimed almost everything at one time or another. The Cr. clsimed (b)(1)

i'm underscored some Kennedy refe:ences. “ have 0o way of knowing whether the represen—
tations are accurate. I have alvays mssumed that Evelyn “4nooln vas at the irchives on
behelf of the Zennedy Library, which is part of the Archives. Howsver, if there ia perdonal
Possesaion of any of the audamhythetmw-lfoaritunnewrhau nny neace on




Whatever the truth may be on this aspect, possession of the evidence, what is beyond
dispute is that the records I sought were =t all tises clearly within FOILA and that the
Kennedy neme was repeatedly invoked to deny them. To meke this appear to be mewitkiwx
necessary as the records moved upward there are some pretty nasty falsifications about
me, like if they were to let me heve the records I sou:ht I would annoy the family. Ls
1 think you Enow 1 never made any effort to see Senstor Edward Kennedy. I assure you the
same is true about Kobert Kcnnedy,

Among the resl reasons for the withholdings, and this too is explicit, the records
I sought woulf iz all czsen have led me to other suprressed evidence, When they reached
recognition of bankruptey on the "Femorandum of Tramsfer" the lawyers opined that it
would thren get “etickiar,”

One pmge refers to a page of Yackie Kemnedy's testimony before the Commission.
Robert accompanied her, The record discloses no regquest by her or from him for withhulding
any of her testimony. Where she describes what she saw= and she was the closest eye-
wvitness = they withheld that, claiming "good taste.” A friend, Faul Hoch, madie & weat=
coast request to go along with mine that dates to about 1967. He presced an apieal,
loading to the release of that page. Cnfee I could yesd it the resl reason for withholding
it beceme spparent. She testified to other than the official account of the crimas,

If eny of this interests you I huve given my originsls to “im Lesar because hs will
probebly vend te be using coples in severel of our FCIA court cas¢s. The irehives delajed
this release until two of the cases were on appeal, when the records were closed. These
papers were ultlhield in both thowe suits, in Loth after we goudit to exerelse (lscovary.

I loaned Bud Feasterwald a set of coples I made in the event he would take any initistives
to prevert the vitisting of the Act veforw the Congresse. I will be in Washiagton on
Friday for a conference with the FSI, AUSA and sose DM people. This case relates to the
DJ ané FBI cvidence in the King asssssinations Should you want to spegk to me I will be
with Jin end can be resched that dey through him. Ordinarily I would take the 2 p.m. bus
home but I ean improvies other trmmsportation. I ab no longer able Lo drive that distance
but 1 can ride well enough because that does not require keeping my legs down. Flease do
not misunderstand this. Ix a; pot ssking or hinting or preaswrirg in ungy way. 1 an
merely offering, in the event you or your staff consider that I can be of any help with
the FOTIA hearings or inquiries of which 1 Unow tecsuse Hac Mathies wrote zo about then and
because Yinm wade gme of the rocords they wanted aveilable to the Nader people for use in
Fs, Ddaue Uohn's teetimony. It ie my delied that what heppeusd in this Zinge ouse is
porhaps more informative to the comxdttee than the JFK cases, This is because they have
glvan e more than 44,000 pages end romain in none-ceapllancs and because of hod they
contyi to do that and to waste a fantastlc amcuntrof tize and mousy for the goverasent
and for Jim und ze.

Jin's phomes are 22%3=-5587 and 484-6023.
Beat wishes,

Harold Weisberg
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